# AssetW**O**RKS

# Standard Report Guide

Billing Report Sampling

Version 24.x Last Modified 24.3 | September 2024 © 2024 AssetWorks Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliates. All rights reserved. Private and Confidential. Not for public dissemination.

Information contained in this document is proprietary to AssetWorks Inc. and may be used or disclosed only with written permission from AssetWorks Inc. This guide, or any part thereof, may not be reproduced without the prior written permission of AssetWorks Inc. This document refers to numerous products by their trade names. In most, if not all, cases these designations are claimed as Trademarks or Registered Trademarks by their respective companies. This document and the related software described in this manual are supplied under license or nondisclosure agreement and may be used or copied only in accordance with the terms of the agreement. The information in this document is subject to change without notice and does not represent a commitment on the part of AssetWorks Inc. The names of companies and individuals used in the sample database and in examples in the manuals are fictitious and are intended to illustrate the use of the software. Any resemblance to actual companies or individuals, whether past or present, is purely coincidental.

#### **Technical Support**

AssetWorks provides several ways to connect with the Customer Support team. Be prepared to provide detailed information to the representative. If you are reporting an issue by email, include screen shots of your problem. This will provide the Customer Support representative with the information needed to respond quickly and effectively.

Customer Support is available Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Eastern Time.

Telephone: 1-610-225-8300

Email: M5Support@AssetWorks.com

Website: AssetWorks Community

The support website can be used to open issues, subscribe to user groups and download documentation, as well as to access the latest AssetWorks news. For secure access to the website, contact Customer Support by calling the number above.

### **Standard Report Guide – Billing Report Sampling**

Version 24.x

Last Modified 24.3 | September 2024

#### Contents

1. Billing Account Detail	4
2. Billing Account Summary	6
3. Billing Department Detail	8
4. Billing Department Summary	10
5. Billing History Summary	12
6. Billing Account Distribution	14
7. Billing Invoice	16
8. Billing Replacement Fund	18
9. Billing Unit Detail	20
10. Billing Variance	22
Filters	24
11BillDeptFilters	24
12. BillHistoryFilters	24
13BillingAcctDistrFilters	25
14. BillPeriodFilters	25
15. BillReplFundFilters	25
Updates	26

#### 1. Billing Account Detail

Billing Acco	unt Detail		Report Printed: 12/2		lutions Division AM By User: CSI
Billing Date/Period	Reference	Description	Revenue Account	Qty	Billed Cost
Expense Account: - A	account Not Assigne	d			
Department: -					
4/26/2010	BRITES	Unit: 40003A2 - Unleaded1		14.22	39.50
Subtotal:				14.22	39.50
Department: 0010	- EXECUTIVE				
4/1/2010 - 5/1/2010		Unit: 402158 - Usage (minimum)		500.00	240.00
4/1/2010 - 5/1/2010		Unit: BUS1 - Usage (actual)		145.00	36.25
4/1/2010 - 5/1/2010		Unit: 1234567908 - Replacement Fund SGH		1.00	100.00
4/1/2010 - 5/1/2010		Unit: KYLE - Replacement Fund F101		1.00	100.00
Subtotal: 0010				647.00	476.25
Department: 0011	- CORPORATE D	EVELOPMENT			
4/1/2010 - 5/1/2010		Unit: WE03 - Usage (minimum)		12.00	144.00
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges		0.02	0.34
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges		0.04	0.73
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges (CITY TAX)		0.00	0.05
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges (STATE TA)		0.00	0.04
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MA		0.00	0.01
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MA		0.00	0.05
3/19/2010	3213899837 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MA		0.00	0.02
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges		4.00	160.00
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges (STATE TAJ		0.00	20.00
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges (CITY TAX)		0.00	26.00
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MA		0.00	16.80
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MA		0.00	11.20
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MA		0.00	3.22
4/2/2010	3213899976 - U	Unit: 402181 - Closed Labour charges		6.00	240.00
4/7/2010		Unit: 402155 - #19		1.00	12.58
4/7/2010		Unit: 402155 - #19 (ADMIN MARKUP %)		0.00	0.88
4/8/2010	NORMM	Unit: 402155 - Unleaded1		18.50	51.39
4/15/2010	3213899855 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Parts charges		3.00	69.80
4/15/2010	3213899855 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Parts charges (ADMIN MAR		0.00	4.89
4/15/2010	3213899855 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Commercial Charges (misc)		1.00	61.00
4/15/2010	3213899855 - P	Unit: 402155 - Closed Commercial Charges (ADMI		0.00	4.27
4/21/2010		Unit: 402155 - B020 SPARK PLUG		4.00	100.37
4/21/2010		Unit: 402155 - B020 SPARK PLUG (ADMIN MAR		0.00	7.03
4/23/2010	BRITES	Unit: 402155 - GASOLINE		23.40	55.49

Default Report Title:	Billing Account	Detail	Version	ו:	19.0.0	DAF:	Ν	Multi-Curr	ency:	N	Updated:	Aug 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/I	3illAccDetailParm.aspX	Report	Report File:		ort File: Reports/Billing/BillAccDetail.rpt						
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/	_BillPeriodFilters.aspX	Export	Export Report File: n/a								
Purpose:	Detailed list of billing dates for specific accounts within a specified period. Each account lists the quantity and billed cost.											
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options Group 2 Options F				Fiel	ld Sort Optic	ons				

Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Group 2 Options		Field Sort Options
BILL_ITEM		Account Number	Un	iit	Date	
BILL_PERIOD_LOC			Tra	ansaction Type	Descriptio	n
DEPT_MAIN			De	partment	Reference	e
DIR_ACCT			Bil	l Item	None	
FISCAL_CAL			Tra	ansaction Description		
PARTS			De	escription		
PROD_GEN			No	one		
VIEW_UDC_MAIN						
	n/a	1				
Other Parameters:	ther Parameters:					
Default Selection Formula:	BILL_PERI	OD_LOC.BILL_FL = "Y"	1			

Billing A	Account	Summary
-----------	---------	---------

Asset Solutions Division Report Printed: 12/28/2010 11:34:18AM By User: CSI

	Transactions	Billed Amount
Account: - No Account Assigned		
-	40	3,355.19
Account: - No Account Assigned	40	3,355.19
Account: 100-WPTA-YARD-S000061 -		
-	3	2,650.00
Account: 100-WPTA-YARD-S000061 -	3	2,650.00
Account: 222-2222-2222 -		
-	1	100.00
Account: 222-2222-2222 -	1	100.00

Default Report Title:	Billing Account Summary	Version:	19.0	DAF:	Ν	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	Aug 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/BillAcctSumParm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repor	ts/Bil	ling/BillAccSum.rpt			
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/_BillPeriodFilters.aspX	Export Re	eport File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Lists account summary information for a given bille	d period, h	ow many tr	ansacti	ons c	occurred and the am	ount th	nat was billeo	1.

Database 1	<b>Tables</b>	Group 1 Options	Group 2	Options	Field Sort Options
BILL_ITEM		Expense Direct Account N	umber Unit		
BILL_PERIOD_LOC			Department		
DEPT_MAIN			Transaction Type		
DIR_ACCT			Bill Item		
FISCAL_CAL			Transaction Descri	ption	
PROD_GEN			None		
VIEW_UDC_MAIN					
	n/a		1		
Other Parameters:					
Default Selection Formula:	BILL_PERI	OD_LOC.BILL_FL = "Y"			

#### 3. Billing Department Detail

Billing Depart	ment Detail	Parant Printer		Solutions Division
Billing Date/Period	Transaction Description	Reference		Billed Amount
0011 CORPORATE DEVI	ELOPMENT			
-				
- No Account Assigned 4/1/2010 - 5/1/2010	Unit: WE03 Usage (minimum)		12.0	144.00
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.34
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.73
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges (CITY TAX)	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.05
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges (STATE TAX)	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.04
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges (ADMIN	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.01
51512010	MARKUP %)		0.0	0.01
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.05
3/19/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899837	0.0	0.02
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges	WO: 3213899976	6.0	240.00
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges	WO: 3213899976	4.0	160.00
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges (STATE TAX)	WO: 3213899976	0.0	20.00
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges (CITY TAX)	WO: 3213899976	0.0	26.00
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899976	0.0	16.80
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899976	0.0	11.20
4/2/2010	Unit: 402181 Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899976	0.0	3.22
4/7/2010	Unit: 402155 #19		1.0	12.58
4/7/2010	Unit: 402155 #19 (ADMIN MARKUP %)		0.0	0.88
4/8/2010	Unit: 402155 Unleaded1	NORMM - 01	18.5	51.39
4/15/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Parts charges	WO: 3213899855	3.0	69.80
4/15/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Parts charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899855	0.0	4.89
4/15/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Commercial Charges (misc)	WO: 3213899855	1.0	61.00
4/15/2010	Unit: 402155 Closed Commercial Charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	WO: 3213899855	0.0	4.27
4/21/2010	Unit: 402155 B020 SPARK PLUG		4.0	100.37
4/21/2010	Unit: 402155 B020 SPARK PLUG (ADMIN MARKUP %)		0.0	7.03
4/23/2010	Unit: 402155 GASOLINE	BRITES - 1	23.4	55.49
			73.0	990.15

Default Report Title:	Billing Department Detail	Version:	19.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	July 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/BillDeptDetailParm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repo	rts/B	illing/BillDeptDetail.rp	ot		
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/_BillDeptFilters.aspX	Export Re	Export Report File: n/a						
Purpose:	Lists by department and account, each billed date,	the descrip	tion of the	transac	tion,	the reference to the	accou	int, quantity a	and cost.

Database T	ables	Department		Group 1 & 2 Options	Field Sort Options
BILL_ITEM		Billed Department		Account Number	Date
BILL_PERIOD_LOC		Owning Department		Bill Item	Description
DEPT_MAIN_BILL (ali	as)	Using Department		None	Reference
DEPT_MAIN_OWN (a	lias)			Transaction Description	None
DEPT_MAIN_USE (ali	as)			Transaction Type	
DIR_ACCT				Unit Number	
FISCAL_CAL				Billed Department	
PROD_GEN				Owning Department	
VIEW_UDC_MAIN				Using Department	
				Description	
	Department			1	/
Other Parameters:					
Default Selection Formula:	BILL_PERIOD	D_LOC.BILL_FL = "Y"	1		

Billing Department Summary	Report Printed: 12/29/	Asset Solutions Division 2010 10:52:3&AM By User: CSI
Unit	Transactions	Billed Amount
illed Dept: 0010 - EXECUTIVE		
1234567908 - 2006 1 REEL TRAILER	1	100.0
402158 - 1993 INGER RAND AIR COMPRESS	1	240.0
BUS1 - 2007 F250 TRUCK WITH WINCH	1	36.2
KYLE - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	1	100.0
-	4	476.2
010 - EXECUTIVE	4	476.2

Default Report Title:	Billing Department Summary	Version:	21.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	Jan 2021	
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/UBillDeptSumParm.aspX	Report Fi	Reports/Billing/BillDeptSum.rpt							
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/_BillDeptFilters.aspX	Export Re	eport File:	n/a						
Purpose:	Lists accounts within a department along with the r	number of ti	ransactions	for eac	ch ac	count and the assoc	iated c	cost.		

Database T	ables	Department		Group 1 & 2 Options	Fi	eld Sort Options
BILL_ITEM		Billed Department		Account Number		
BILL_PERIOD_LOC		Owning Department		Bill Item		
DEPT_MAIN_BILL (al	ias)	Using Department		None		
DEPT_MAIN_OWN (a	lias)			Transaction Description		
DEPT_MAIN_USE (al	ias)			Transaction Type		
DIR_ACCT				Unit Number		
FISCAL_CAL						
PROD_GEN						
VIEW_UDC_MAIN						
	Department					
Other Parameters:	· ·					
Default Selection Formula:	BILL_PERIO	OD_LOC.BILL_FL = "Y"	1			

#### 5. Billing History Summary

	Billing	Period: 200901 to 2	201012
Billed Department: 0010 - EXECUTIVE	Billing Period	Transaction Count	Billed Amount
0010 - EXECUTIVE	200901	25	583.70
0010 - EXECUTIVE	200902	57	162,228.40
0010 - EXECUTIVE	200903	38	942.3
0010 - EXECUTIVE	200904	5	5.8
0010 - EXECUTIVE		125	163,760.4
01109 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200901	1	231.0
01109 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN		1	231.0
03133 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200901	1	33.3
03133 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200902	1	33.3
03133 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200903	1	33.3
03133 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN		3	100.0
031362 - 1993 SULLAIR AIR COMPRESS	200901	1	33.3
031362 - 1993 SULLAIR AIR COMPRESS	200902	1	33.3
031362 - 1993 SULLAIR AIR COMPRESS	200903	1	33.3
031362 - 1993 SULLAIR AIR COMPRESS		3	100.0
07332 - 1984 MISC AIR COMPRESS	200901	1	33.3
07332 - 1984 MISC AIR COMPRESS	200902	1	33.3
07332 - 1984 MISC AIR COMPRESS	200903	1	33.3
07332 - 1984 MISC AIR COMPRESS		3	100.0
09988 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200901	1	33.3
09988 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200902	1	33.3
09988 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200903	1	33.3
09988 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200904	1	33.3
09988 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN		4	133.4
09989 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200901	1	33.3
09989 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200902	1	33.3
09989 - 1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	200903	1	33.3

Default Report Title:	Billing History S	Summary	Versio	sion: 20.0 DAF: N Multi-Currency: N Updated:						Jan 2020		
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/	BillHistSumParm.aspX	Repor	rt Fil	e:	Repo	orts/Bi	lling/BillHist	Sum.rpt			
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/	_BillHistoryFilters.aspX	Expor	rt Re	port File:	n/a						
Purpose:	Lists by departr	nent the billed period, how many t	transactio	ons o	occurred ar	nd the a	amou	nt billed.				
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options			Grou	р 2 Ор	otions	;		Fiel	d Sort Optio	ons
BILL_PERIOD_LOC_H	IIST	Account Expense		No G	Grouping				Billed F	Perioc	1	
DEPT_MAIN_BILL (alia	as)	Account Revenue		Account Expense								
DEPT_MAIN_OWN (al	ias)	Billed Department	Account Revenue									
DEPT_MAIN_USE (alia	as)	Owning Department	l	Unit								
DIR_ACCT		Using Department										
DIR_ACCT_REV (al	ias)	No Grouping										
VIEW_UDC_MAIN												
Other Parameters:	From Period	Тс	Period					Hide	e Period [	Jetail		
Other Parameters:												
	Totext ( BILL P	PERIOD_LOC_HIST.BILLED_PD	) >= From	n Per	riod and To	otext ( F	BILL		OC HIST	BILI	ED PD)<=	To Period
Default Selection Formula:	and BILL_PER	IOD_LOC_HIST.BILL_FL = "Y"	,									

#### Financial Account M5 Fleet Management System

Fleet Report Printed: 13-Jul-2017 12:27:03 By User: AMY.KUNKLE

-	Department () partment -	010 - Dept 00	10 test n	ame			
Unit	Domicile	Bill Code	Year	Make	Model	Financial Account	Allocation
Category	: 12 - COMPA	CT CAR					
#6891			2006	AMAKE30-90	AMDL30-890123450		100
Category	: 13 - INTERN	IEDIATE CA	R				
CLCOMP1	l		2008	VOLVO	S80		100
CLCOMP2	2		2008	VOLVO	S80		100
SS02			2011	ASTRO	VAN 2WD		100
Category	: 84 - AIR CO	MPRESSOR	EQP				
C3401			1993	INGER RAND	AIR COMPRESS		100
TIRE0010			1993	INGER RAND	AIR COMPRESS		100
Category	: -						
GCOMP							100
GDCOMP							100

Default Report Title:	Billing Account Distribution Report	Version:	21.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	Jan 2021	
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/BillingAcctDistrParm.aspx	Report Fi	Reports/Billing/BillingAcctDistr.rpt							
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/BillingAcctDistrFilters.aspx	Export Re	port File:	n/a						
Purpose:	Report displays unit information based on Owning, make and model are displayed along with the finar						he uni	t. For each u	nit, the year,	

Database 1	ables	Group 1 Options	Group 2 Options	Field Sort Options
CATEGORY		Owning Department Number	Using Department Number	Category
VIEW_ACCT_ONE_R	OW_EXP			
VIEW_UDC_MAIN				
UNIT_ACCT_ALLOC_	ONE			
(sub-report)				
Other Parameters:				
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_ACC	Γ_ONE_ROW_EXP.END_DT is NULL		

#### 7. Billing Invoice

	ons Division		ort_billinginvoiceInv	
Wayne, PA 19087			report_billinginvc 9/23/2010	1:51:29PM
(610) 687-9202	www.assetworks	5 COM	report_billinginvc 0010	
We work for you.			Page 1 of 43	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				
report_billingi nvoiceDept Charge:	0010	EXECUTIVE		
report_bilinginv oiceCharge_ Date	report_billinginv oiceBill Item	report_billinginvoiceCharge Description	report, bilin ginvoiceQua ntiby	ceBilled Amount
1/13/2010	DEPT CHGS	TEST (ADMIN MARKUP %)		\$0.60
1/13/2010	DEPT CHGS	TEST		\$8.61
1/13/2010	DEPT CHGS	TEST (ADMIN MARKUP %)		(\$0.60
1/13/2010	DEPT CHGS	TEST		(\$8.61
1/25/2010	PART ADJ	Part price adjustment		(\$10.00
1/25/2010	PART ADJ	Part price adjustment		\$5.00
1/27/2010	PTFR IN	Transfer in from NORMM to CONN		\$6.54
	FUEL	FUEL		\$50.00
	PARTS	PARTS		\$100.00
	LEASE RATE	Base Lease Rate		\$108.09
			report_billingi nvoiceUnit Total:	\$259.63
report_billingi nvoiceUnit No:	001234	2006 COIL PIPE TRAILER		
report_billinginv oiceCharge Date	report_bilinginv oiceBil Item	report_billinginvoiceCharge Description	report_bilin <u>ginvoiceQua</u> nkity	ceBilled Amount
	LEASE RATE	Base Lease Rate		\$33.00
			report_billingi nvoiceUnit Total:	\$33.00
report_billingi nvoiceUnit No:	01109	1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN		
report_billinginv oiceCharge Date	report_billinginv oiceBillItem	report_billinginvoiceCharge Description	report_bilin ginvoiceQua ntity	report_billinginvoi ceBilled Amount
	LEASE RATE	Base Lease Rate		\$33.00
			report_billingi nvoiceUnit Total:	\$33.00

Default Report Title:	Billing Invoice		Version:	15.0	DAF:	Ν	Multi-Curr	ency:	Ν	Updated:	May 2015
ASP File:			Report F	ile:	Repo	orts/B	illing/BillingIr	nvoice.rp	t		
Filter File:			Export R	eport File:	n/a						
Purpose:		s during a certain fiscal period grou from a screen. **	ped by dep	oartment. Th	ie repo	rt list	s the work o	rder, job	and c	osts.	
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	р 2 Ор	otion	S		Fiel	d Sort Optio	ons
BILLING		Department Number	Uni	t Number				Work C	)rder	Number	
COMPANY_MAIN											
DEPT_LOC_GEN (ali	as)										
DEPT_MAIN											
FISCAL_CAL											
PARTS											
PROD_GEN											
VIEW_JOB_WORKSH	EET										
VIEW_UDC_MAIN											
	Fiscal Period										
Other Parameters:											
Default Selection Formula:	BILLING.BILLE BILLING.BILL_	ED_PD = Fiscal Period and FISCAL_ FL = Y	_CAL.FISC	_PD = Fisc	al Peri	iod ai	nd				

#### 8. Billing Replacement Fund

Replacement Fund: F101 - S	PECIAL FUND 10	1		Current Balance:	1,280.33
Prior Year Summary		Current Year Summary		Current Period Summary	
PY Beginning Balance:	250.00	CY Beginning Balance:	943.33		
Prior Year Contributions:	693.33	YTD Contributions:	344.00	Period Contributions:	0.00
Prior Year Withdrawals:	0.00		(7.00)	Period Withdrawals:	0.00
PY Ending Balance:	943.33	Current Balance:	1,280.33	Net Contributions:	0.00
Transaction Unit No.	Uni	t Description	Tran	saction Notes	Amount
Date					inioun
		-			
Unit: -		-	- LING FOR PERIC		100.00
Date Unit: - 9/23/2010 3:2 9/23/2010 1:5		BIL		D 201003	
Unit: - 9/23/2010 3:2		- BIL	- LING FOR PERIC	ער 201003 201002	100.00
Unit: - 9/23/2010 3:2 9/23/2010 1:5		- BIL	LING FOR PERIC	ער 201003 201002	100.00
Unit: - 9/23/2010 3:2 9/23/2010 1:5 9/23/2010 1:5		- BIL	LING FOR PERIC	ער 201003 201002	100.00 100.00 100.00
Unit: - 9/23/2010 3:2 9/23/2010 1:5 9/23/2010 1:5 Total Unit:	R CARAVAN	BIL BIL	LING FOR PERIC	ער 201003 201002	100.00 100.00 100.00

Default Report Title:	Billing Replace	ment Fund	Version:	19.0	DAF:	Ν	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	May 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/	BillReplFundParm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repo	rts/B	illing/BillReplFund.rp	t		·
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/	Reports/Billing/_BillReplFundFilters.aspX Export Report File: n/a								
Purpose:	Lists for specifi	c replacement funds within a given	period, the	transaction	i date, t	he ur	nit number and desci	ription	, any notes a	nd the cost.
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Op	tions	6	Fie	Id Sort Optio	ons
DIR_ACCT		Replace Fund	Fisc	al Period			None			
REPLACE_FUND			Owr	ing Depart	ment		Transa	ction I	Date	
REPLFUND_TRANS			Usin	g Departm	ent		Unit Nu	umber		
VIEW UDC MAIN			Unit	Number			Amoun	nt .		

INEPEACE_I OND					
REPLFUND_TRANS				Using Department	Unit Number
VIEW_UDC_MAIN				Unit Number	Amount
				Transaction Type	Fiscal Period
				None	
	From Period		To Period	4	
Other Deverseters			TOPENOU	1	
Other Parameters:					
Default Selection Formula:	REPLFUND_TR	ANS.FISC_PD >= From Pe	riod and F	REPLFUND_TRANS.FISCL_PD <= To	Period

#### 9. Billing Unit Detail

Unit No: 402155	5 - 1980 SAFARI VAN		D	epartment: 0011
Bill Item	Billing Date/Period	Description	Quantity	Billed Cost
COMM CHGS	4/15/2010	Closed Commercial Charges (misc)	1.00	61.00
COMM CHGS	4/15/2010	Closed Commercial Charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	4.27
Summary fo	or Billing Item: COMM C	HGS	1.00	65.27
FUEL CHGS	4/8/2010	Unleaded1	18.50	51.39
FUEL CHGS	4/23/2010	GASOLINE	23.40	55.49
Summary fo	or Billing Item: FUEL CH	IGS	41.90	106.88
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges	0.04	0.73
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges	0.02	0.34
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges (STATE TAX)	0.00	0.04
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges (CITY TAX)	0.00	0.05
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	0.01
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	0.05
LABOR CHGS	3/19/2010	Closed Labour charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	0.02
Summary fo	or Billing Item: LABOR (	THGS	0.05	1.24
PARTS CHGS	4/7/2010	#19 (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	0.88
PARTS CHGS	4/7/2010	#19	1.00	12.58
PARTS CHGS	4/15/2010	Closed Parts charges (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	4.89
PARTS CHGS	4/15/2010	Closed Parts charges	3.00	69.80
PARTS CHGS	4/21/2010	B020 SPARK PLUG (ADMIN MARKUP %)	0.00	7.03
PARTS CHGS	4/21/2010	B020 SPARK PLUG	4.00	100.37
S	or Billing Item: PARTS C	ucs	8.00	195.55

Summary for Unit No: 402155

Default Report Title:	Billing Unit Deta	ail	Versi	ion:	19.0	DAF: N Multi-Currency: N			Updated:	May 2019			
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/	BillUnitDetailParm.aspX	Repo	ort File	):	Reports/Billing/BillUnitDetail.rpt							
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/	_BillPeriodFilters.aspX	Expo	ort Re	oort File:	n/a							
Purpose:	Lists informatio printed.	n by unit number, each item ass	sociated to that number. For each item, the billed period, description, quantity an						and cost is				
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options			Grou	p 2 Op	otions	5	Field Sort Options				
BILL_ITEM		Owning Department		Unit	Number				Bill Ite	m			
BILL_PERIOD_LOC													
DEPT_MAIN													
VIEW_UDC_MAIN													
	n/a												
Other Parameters:													
Default Selection Formula:	BILL_PERIOD_	_LOC.BILL_FL = "Y"											

#### 10. Billing Variance

The second se	001003	n	D.:		Aug Dill	
Expense Account	201001 Billing	Prior Period Billing	Prior Bill % Var	Avg Pd Bill Prior Yr	Avg Bill % Var	
Department:						
-	44.03	2.70	1,528%	12.94	240%	
061-0010-0-S000061 - see it	10.70	-	100%	11.29	(5%	
098765567890 - Test Sub Acct No	-	-	0%	13.42	(100%	
100-WPTA-TEST-S000061 -	-	-	0%	47.08	(100%	
1234 - Sage Test Account	12.84	-	100%	7.20	78	
232-232-232-232 -	-	-	0%	77.68	(100%	
77-1234567890-1234567890-88-99 -	-	-	0%	11.10	(100%	
USE_DEPT_CHGS_CR - Using Dept Part Chgs Revenue	-	-	0%	10.70	(100%	
USE_TIRE_CHGS_DR - Using Tire Part Chgs Expense	-	-	0%	21.40	(100%	
	67.57	2.70	2,398%	35.92	88	
Department: 0010 EXECUTIVE						
-	96,502.72	88,658.34	9%	44,515.06	117	
00101-1000-323-67 - desc	-	-	0%	96.30	(100%	
098765567890 - Test Sub Acct No	(5.00)	(30.00)	(83%)	108.89	(105%	
1-1	-	-	0%	41.73	(1009	
1111111111 - test	750.00	750.00	0%	746.94	0	
12345 -5789012-607SLCT08	-	-	0%	11.10	(1005	
12345 -5789012-675E472		-	0%	-	0	
123456	-	-	0%	11.85	(100%	
21A038-8313-650033 - DEFAULT MOUNT GAS WORK MGMT	-	67.47	(100%)	46.30	(1005	
22A807-8311-610000 - Fleet5	25.00	25.00	0%	32.32	(235	
33BB04-8313-650033 - DEFAULT POTOMAC ED SUSBSTATIO	-	-	0%	238.61	(1005	
416001-TA9991-71-0101784 -	-	12.80	(100%)	12.80	(100	
533201 - Comm, parts, labor chgs	-	-	0%	34.00	(100%	
56B000-6600-610000 - GENERAL MEETINGS	500.00	500.00	0%	493.87	1	
ACC01-0010-1001-S000618 -	-	-	0%	62,819.59	(1005	
AGE50102 4505 -	-	-	0%	504.00	(1005	
BDA-COMM-USE -	594.92	-	100%	594.92	0	
EXP-COMM LOC-0010 -	-	-	0%	693.81	(1005	
EXP-LABOR LOC-0010 -	204.46	-	100%	241.87	(15%	
EXP-PART LOC-0010 -	5.00	32.88	(85%)	43.98	(895	
USE_PART_MKUP_CR - Using Part Markup Revenue	-	-	0%	14.65	(1005	
USE_TIRE_CHGS_DR - Using Tire Part Chgs Expense	-	391.99	(100%)	14,948.53	(100	
	98.577.10	90.408.48	9%	67.473.10	46	

Default Report Title:	Billing Variance	Version: 19.0		DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	July 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Billing/BillVarianceParm.aspX	Report Fi	Reports/Billing/BillVariance.rpt						
Filter File:	Reports/Billing/_BillHistoryFilters.aspX	Export Re	n/a						
Purpose:	For each department, the expense account is printed. The current and prior billing amount is printed along with the % variance for the prior period and the billed period.						ce for the		

Database T	Tables	Group 1 Options	Group 2 C	Options Field Sort C	ptions
BILL_CODES		Department	Direct Account	Billed Period	
BILL_ITEM					
BILL_PERIOD_LOC_	HIST				
DEPT_MAIN					
DEPT_MAIN_BILL(	alias)				
DEPT_MAIN_OWN (a	alias)				
DEPT_MAIN_USE(	alias)				
DIR_ACCT					
DIR_ACCT_REV (a	alias)				
VIEW_UDC_MAIN					
		I			
	From Period	A	verage Variance	Last Period Variance	
Other Parameters:					
Default Selection Formula:	BILL_CODES.EN BILL_PERIOD_L	ND_DT is NULL and BILL_PEF .OC_HIST.BILLED_PD} >= To I	RIOD_LOC_HIST.BILLED_PD Period -100 and BILL_PERIOD	<= From Period and D_LOC_HIST.BILL_FL = "Y"	

#### **Filters**

#### 11. \_BillDeptFilters

Filter Title:	_BillDeptFilters.aspX	Version:		15.0.0	Updated:	December 2014	
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Field Name		LOV	Validation	
Billing Department Detail Billed Department Number		Dept_Main_Bill	Dept_No		LovDept.aspx	doesExist	
Billing Department Summ	nary Billed Owning Dept No	Dept_Main_Own	Dept_No		LovDeptOwning.aspx	doesExist	
	Billed Using Dept No	Dept_Main_Use Dept_No			LovUseDept.aspx	doesExist	
	Expense Account Number	Bill_Period_Loc	Bill_Period_Loc Exp_Dir_Acct_No		LovDirAcct.aspx	doesExist	
	Revenue Account Number	Bill_Period_Loc	Rev_Dir_Acct_No		LovDirAcct.aspx	doesExist	
	Billing Code	Bill_Period_Loc	Billing_Co	ode	LovBillingCode.aspx	doesExist	
	Billing Item	Bill_Period_Loc	Bill_Item		LovBillingItem.aspx	doesExist	
	Charge Date		Charge_[	Dt		isDateShortcut	
	Transaction Type	Bill_Period_Loc	Trans_Type		LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist	
_UnitStandardFilters.inc		View_UDC_Main					

#### 12. \_BillHistoryFilters

Filter Title:	_BillHistoryFilters.aspX		Version:		15.0.0	Updated:	December 2014	
Report Name(s)	Report Name(s) Filters Table		Fie	d Name	LOV	Validation		
Billing History Summary	History Summary Billed Department Number Dept_Main_Bill Dept_No			_ovDept.aspx	doesExist			
Billing Variance	Billed Owning Dept No	Dept_Main_C	Dwn De	ept_No		_ovDeptOwning.aspx	doesExist	
	Billed Using Dept No Dept_Main_Us		Jse De	Dept_No		_ovUseDept.aspx	doesExist	
	Expense Account Number	Bill_Period_L	d_Loc Exp_Dir_Acct_No		Acct_No	_ovDirAcct.aspx	doesExist	
	Revenue Account Number	Bill_Period_L	oc Re	Rev_Dir_Acct_No		_ovDirAcct.aspx	doesExist	
	Billing Code	Bill_Period_L	oc Bil	lling_Co	ode	_ovBillingCode.aspx	doesExist	
	Billing Item	Bill_Period_L	oc Bil	ll_ltem		_ovBillingItem.aspx	doesExist	
	Transaction Type Dept_Main_Bill Dept_No			_ovDept.aspx	doesExist			
	_UnitStandardFilters.inc	View_UDC_N	<i>l</i> lain					

#### 13. \_BillingAcctDistrFilters

Filter Title:	_BillingAcctDistrFilters.aspX		sion:	16.0.0	Updated:	May 2016
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Fiel	d Name	LOV	Validation
Account Allocation Deta	ail _UnitStandardFilters.inc	View_UDC_Main				

#### 14. \_BillPeriodFilters

Filter Title:	_BillPeriodFilters.aspX	Version:		15.0.0	Updated:	December 2014	
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Fie	ld Name	LOV	Validation	
Billing Account Detail	Expense Account Number	Bill_Period_Loc	c Exp_Dir_Acct_No		ovDirAcct.aspx	doesExist	
Billing Account Summa	ry Revenue Account Number	Bill_Period_Loc	Rev_Dir_	Acct_No Lo	ovDirAcct.aspx	doesExist	
Billing Unit Detail	ling Unit Detail Billing Code		Billing_C	ode Lo	ovBillingCode.aspx	doesExist	
	Bill Item	Bill_Period_Loc	Bill_Item	Lo	ovBillingItem.aspx	doesExist	
	Charge Date	Bill_Period_Loc	Charge_I	Dt		IsDateShortcut	
	Billed Department Number	Bill_Period_Loc	Dept_No	Lo	ovDept.aspx	doesExist	
	Transaction Type Bill_Pe		Trans_Type		ovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist	
	_UnitStandardFilters.inc	View_UDC_Main					

#### 15. \_BillReplFundFilters

Filter Title:	_BillR	eplFundFilters.aspX	١	<b>Version:</b> 15.0.0			Updated:		ecember 2014							
Report Name(s	;)	Filters	Table	)	Field Name LOV		Field Name		LOV	Validation						
Billing Replacement F	und	Replacement Fund	Replfund_Tran	ns Repla	Replace_Fund		Replace_Fund LovReplaceFund.as		vReplaceFund.aspx	does	Exist					
		Transaction Amount Replfund_Trans Trans_Amount				IsNu	mber									
		Transaction Date	Replfund_Tran	ns Trans	Trans_Date				isDateShortcut							
		Transaction Type	Replfund_Tran	ns Trans	_Тур	e			any∖	/alue						
	Fund Account Number		Replace_Fund	l Dir_A	Dir_Acct_No		LovDirAcct.aspx		doesExist							
		Fund Balance	Replace_Fund	Balar	Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance				IsNu	mber
		_UnitStandardFilters.inc	View_UDC_Ma	ain					does	Exist						

## Updates

Release	Section	Description
24.3	All sections	Created new individual report guides to replace the previous all-inclusive guide for increased usability purposes.